

Zimbra**magene@mbari.org**

coupler

From : Paul Coenen <coenen@mbari.org>

Thu, Jul 26, 2018 08:55 AM

Subject : coupler 1 attachment**To :** Gene Massion <magene@mbari.org>**Reply To :** Paul Coenen <coenen@mbari.org>

Okay, I'm confused... not a new state, I know.

Regarding the coupler that connects the motor to the valve in the motorized valve (attached)...

One side is the 5/32" that indicates that it needs to be modified to 4mm. This side actually fits on the shaft without modification. The other side which says "No change to 5/16" side" is supposed to fit onto the plug valve stem. 5/16 is .3125, but the valve stem measures as .3425 (and your assembly e-drawing shows it as .3435). We must have modified this before, but I don't show that on the drawing that I used to drill it last time... or maybe I just made it to the drawing spec, and Mike modified it later? Or... ?? Anyway, that coupler does not work as drawn, and needs to have the 5/16 side opened up.

Or... am I missing something??

-Muddled in Moss Landing

~~~~~

Paul Coenen  
coenen at mbari dot org  
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute  
7700 Sandholdt Road  
Moss Landing, CA 95039  
831.775.2099

~~~~~

Work to Eat. Eat to Live. Live to Bike. Bike to Work.

 **6208K486_ALUMINUM HELICAL FLEXIagain.pdf**
84 KB
